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Computer AV & Camera Music Book and magazine Movie, video

Toy and game Hobby and culture Antique and collection Sport and leisure Automotive

Home Japan: 07 November, 15:43

ORIGINAL DESCRIPTION SHIPPING AND PAYMENTS

  

This auction has ended.

CURRENT BID: 3,100yen
 

 

TIME LEFT: ended

BIDS: 6

ITEM CONDITION: Used

QUANTITY: 1

STARTING PRICE: 1,300 yen

Convert your local time

STARTING TIME: 2016/10/28 14:9:00 (JST)

ENDING TIME: 2016/11/4 22:8:00 (JST)

CURRENT TIME: 2016/11/07 15:44:10 (JST)

AUCTION ID: o160909508

TIME EXTENSION: Yes 

MAKE OFFER: No

 Tweet  

0

 

SELLER INFORMATION

SELLER : kusaihedanoo

FEEDBACK : 1524

SEE OTHER ITEMS

ADD TO MY FAVORITE SELLERS

ITEM LOCATION : Tokyo

Welcome xcoaster!
Balance:  3,417 ¥  Add? refund?

Hobby and culture >Art >Sculpture, objects @ >Oriental sculptures >Netsuke

 黄楊?根付け //  ひょうたん 336N  // 佳品なり

 

This online translation is only for reference purpose. When there are any discrepancies, the original Japanese version always prevails.
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English   Powered by  Translate

Description of item

Thank you for seeing from among the many goods.
 Watching well a description and image !! as you please bid
 
This product is rooted in the "gourd" made of boxwood. We will exhibit Omoitachi organize so thank you. It does not do selfreliance in the
Netsuke of [gourd] itself. Overall balance / fit is good amber? Such hue and rash pattern of the epidermis and more strangely match to have
delicate / elaborate carved it seems that [choice article] as? ? I think we will heal the heart in your hand?
 
Thin size height of about 61 mm thick diameter of about 27 mm diameter about 23 mm and weighs about 11 g 
 
It is intact. It is without a signature. Those who do not .. not understanding a used article those seeking a more nervous perfect please refrain
from the tender. [Note] Please refrain even from a bid other than the contact [dealings Navi] who the can receive person and can transfer within
four days after a successful bid within two days after a successful bid.  
 
 
Answering in the range to understand if you have any questions.
 
Secondhand goods late the more nervous one should withhold.
I need your help by Noruremu no return.
Postage prepayment dispatch from Tokyo.

The question to an exhibitor

  Boxwood? Netsuke // Back to top of the gourd 336N // choice article Nari

 

Translated to:  English Show original Options ▼
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See more details

INTERNATIONAL DELIVERY

Seller will ship the item to JAUCE warehouses and JAUCE will ship to the buyer internationally.

INTERNATIONAL DELIVERY FEE ESTIMATION

Destination: Select a country Estimated weight:  gram Get "Estimated" Rates

See more details

SERVICE FEE ESTIMATION

Estimated closing price:  JPY SUBMIT
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